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MEMORANDUM
To: Chris Williams
From: David Brooks
Date: February 28, 2002
Re: Case No. 12758-A; John A. Yates Jr.

<O

The attached correspondence should have been sent to you rather than Loti.

This well is part of Case No. 12758-A; the severed portion of the November 1, 2001

nactive well hearing that was continued to February 7, and then to March 7 (next week).

I don’t necessarily understand how the operation described brings the well into
compliance if the well is still shut in and not TAed, but I forward it to you for a
recommendation, along with other operators in that proceeding,
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